
Environmental Protection and Growth Management Department
POLLUTION PREVENTION, REMEDIATION AND AIR QUALITY DIVISION
One N. University Drive, Suite 203 , Plantation, FL 33324
954-519-1260 FAX 954-765-4804

Hazardous Material Management Facility Inspection Report

Name:

Address:

Septic System

Saybolt Laboratories

2610 S FEDERAL HWY, FL  33316

Sewage:

Lat / Long: Method:  AGPS
Wellfield Name Zone

NA NA

Facility Information DEP Number: ESQG (2) POSSE Facility Number: 01495

Wellfield

Hazardous Materials Inspection (HM)

Hazardous Materials Re-Inspection (HMR)

Pollution Prevention (P2)

Work Performed

Compliance Inspection DRF Received (TCDI)

Compliance Re-Inspection (TCR)

Based on the inspection results and information provided by the owner/operator, this facility DOES NOT MEET the 
requirements of Chapter 27 Articles X (Storage Tanks), XII (Hazardous Material), and XIII (Wellfield Protection) of 
the Broward County Natural Resource Protection Code and Florida Administrative Code 62-761 (Storage Tank 
Systems), as applicable. (see following pages for details)

Inspection Results

Compliance Inspection (TCI)

Compliance Insp. Complaint Received (TCPI)

Discharge Evaluation - Short Form (TDI)

Closure Inspection (TXI)

Discharge Prevention and Response (DPRI)

Installation Inspection (TIN)

SQG Compliance Assistance Visit (CAV)

Hazardous Material

Closure Inspection - All Tanks Closed (TXIF)

Other Type: Paperwork Only

Name of On-site Representative Receiving Inspection Results and
Debriefing:

Jonathan Eusebe

Dennis Gillespie (954-818-7523)

Date Inspection Completed: 3/20/2013

Name/Phone Number of 
Inspector Completing Inspection:

On-site Representative Signature:

B r o w a r d  C o u n t y  B o a r d  o f  C o u n t y  C o m m i s s i o n e r s
S u e  G u n z b u r g e r •  D a l e  V . C .  H o l n e s s •  K r i s t i n  J a c o b s  •  M a r t i n  D a v i d  K i a r • C h ip  L a M a r c a •  S t a c y  R i t t e r  •  T i m  R y a n  •  B a r b a r a  S h a r i e f •  L o i s  W e x l e r
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Operation Description at Time of Inspection:

Laboratory analysis of various fuels perform by this business.

The laboratory receives samples of diesel, jet fuel, and #6 fuel oil for quality control analysis. A small portion of the
sample is taken from a container and the remaining sample is kept on-site for 90 days in case of the need for
confirmation analysis. The drums are inside the building in an area with a concrete berm on a plastic containment
pallet

After 90 days the unused portions of the samples are placed into a drum. The drum contents are transferred into a
vac-truck and shipped as non-hazardous waste by a licensed hauler. On occasion, a tiny portion of sample remains
after analysis and that material is placed into a five gallon container. Another hauler is called to pick-up the five gallon
container and at the same time takes the drums of unused samples and all the material is shipped as hazardous
waste. Based on the hazardous material manifest the business is a Conditional Exempt Small Quantity Generator.

During review one manifest dated 12/20/2001 was noted for a pickup from a hauler using EPA ID# 984248278. All
other manifest from February 2002 to present used EPA ID# FDL 980709075.
The lab manager was given two copies of Form 8700-12; one to closeout EPA ID# 984248278, and one to change the
Generator Status of EPA ID# FDL 980709075 from SQG to CESQG. One set of instructions on how to complete the
Form 8700-12 was given to the manager and the section showing where to send the signed form was reviewed.

(Refer to the Violations Found on This Inspection page for violations cited, if any)Inspector Comments:

Distributed Informational Brochures, if Any:--Computer, TV, Electronic Fact Sheets--DEP SQG Handbook
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VIOLATIONS FOUND ON THIS INSPECTION

As a result of this licensing inspection, EPD staff believe that a violation of the Broward County Natural Resources Protection 
Code (the Code) may have occured. Appropriate enforcement action may follow to ensure compliance with the Code. However,
correcting the violation may avoid enforcement action in this matter. If you believe the information below does not constitute a 
violation as alleged, or if you would like to discuss methods of correcting the problem, you are encouraged to immediately 
contact the inspector named on the first page of this inspection.

Violations Found During this Inspection

*Chapter 27 of the Broward County Natural Resource Protection Code [Rules 62-761 or 62-762, F.A.C. or Chapter 40, Code of Federal Regulations]

Please correct this violation(s) within 30 days by taking the corrective action described above.

Rule Cite*:  27-5 [40 CFR 262.12]       Code:  C14. 

Description of Violation:

Based on the hazardous material manifest the business is a Conditional Exempt Small Quantity Generator, the
Generator Status must to updated.

Corrective Action Required:

Use Form 8700-12 to change the Generator Status of EPA ID# FDL 980709075 from SQG to CESQG.


